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From: Anne-Marie Slaughter | }

Sent: Saturday, June 4, 2011 11:00 AM

To: ‘ Mills, Cheryl D; H; slaughtﬂ |

Cc: Abedin, Huma; Sullivan, Jacob J

Subject: RE: Google email hacking and woeful state of civilian technology

I take this point — Jake also has concerns. Perhapé a better approach is to make the point more quietly to legislators
through H. AM

From: Mills, Cheryl D [mailto:MillsCD@state.gov]

Sent: Saturday, June 04, 2011 5:52 AM :

To: hdr22@clintonemail.com; slaughtr |-

Cc: Abedin, Huma; Sullivan, Jacob J

Subject: Re: Google email hacking and woeful state of civilian technology

I think this is easier to do as a former employee rather than current; second and more significantly,- as someone who
attempted to be hacked (yes | was one), | am not sure we want to telegraph how much folks do or don't do off state mail
b/c it may encourage others who are out there.

From: H [mailto:HDR22@clintonemail.com]

Sent: Friday, June 03, 2011 07:27 PM

To: 'slaughtr] \

Cc: Abedin, Huma; Mills, Cheryl D; Sullivan, Jacob J

Subject: Re: Google email hacking and woeful state of civilian technology

AM--] think this makes good sense. How should we follow up?

From: Anne-Marie Slaughter | |

Sent: Friday, June 03, 2011 10:35 AM

To: H

Cc: Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state.gov>; Mills, Cheryl D <MillsCD@state.gov>; Sullivan, Jacob J
<SullivanJ)@state.gov>

Subject: Google email hacking and woeful state of civilian technology

I’'m sure you’ve thought of this, but it would be a great time for someone inside or outside to make a statement/ write
an op-ed that points out that State’s technology is so antiquated that NO ONE uses a State-issued laptop and even high
officials routinely end up using their home email accounts to be able to get their work done quickly and

effectively. Further cuts to State’s budget just makes matters much much worse. We actually need more funds to
significantly upgrade our technology. AM
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